
I 
Thomas Lanser 

From: 
Sent: 

Todd Wescott [todd.wescott@daarengineering.com] 
Wednesday, May 10, 20069:25 AM 

To: Thomas Lanser 
Cc: Ken.Pesch@co.washington.wi.us; Stan Lukasz 
Subject: RE: Need Justification for 05/09/2006 Letting Project 1 Proposal # 020: Project ID: 2745-00-70. 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Hi Tom, 

I forwarded the justification to Asit and cc: 'd you. 

Thank you for the well written justification and excellent turnaround. 
Your efforts are appreciated. The attention to detail, knowledge of the FDM process, and 
high quality of engineering make Gremmer & Associates a 
pleasure to work with. 

Thank you, Todd 

-----Original Message-----
From: Thomas Lanser [mailto:t.lanser@gremmerassociates.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 8:46 AM 
To: Todd Wescott; joe.klarkowski@earthtech.com 
Subject: FW: Need Justification for 05/09/2006 Letting Project / Proposal # 020: Project 
ID: 2745-00-70. 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Todd/Joe, 

Here is my bid justification for the CTH M project. The overage was basically due to 
three bid items. 

Do you want me to e-mail this directly to Asit, or are one of you two going to handle 
this? 

Tom 

-----Original Message-----
From: Patel, Asit [mailto:asit.patel@dot.state.wi.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 3:45 PM 
To: 'todd.wescott@daarengineering.com'; 'joe.klarkowski@earthtech.com'; Thomas Lanser 
Cc: Asit Patel [Work] (E-mail); Steven Krebs (E-mail) 
Subject: Need Justification for 05/09/2006 Letting Project / Proposal # 
020: 
Project ID: 2745-00-70. 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Todd / Joe / Tom, 

I am writing from the Bureau of Project Development and I work with Steven Krebs on the 
Highway Bid Lettings. We need justification for Project / Proposal # 020 in the 
05/09/2006 Letting for the letter to the Secretary and Governor. Justification is a 
requirement for a contract low bid higher than 5.0 % over estimate. This project came in 
11.7 % over estimate. 

I am attaching a copy of the Engineer's Estimate Report for this proposal. 
Remember the Engineer's Estimate is confidential and shall not be distributed to the 
public before, during or after a letting. Steven will be awarding projects on Friday 
morning 05/12/2006, so we will need the justifications if possible on Thursday afternoon, 
05/11/2006 or earlier. 
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